On November 7, 2020 the meeting of the Gamma Omega Chapter of the Delta Kappa Gamma Society International was called to order at 9:36 am by President Janet Allphin. The meeting was held on Zoom due to the Covid 19 Pandemic. The pledges were led by Molly Russ and Janet Allphin. The Mission Statement was led by Anna Breddin. Shelley Nies read the Collect, and Lizzie Jurica presented the Meditation. Cheryl DaBera then led the Prayer. Bertha Upshaw reported that there were 32 members signed in for the meeting. Janet asked her to please send a list to Carol Ogg. Janet thanked the Burton members for hosting the meeting. Carol Ogg said the minutes had been emailed and asked if there were any corrections. Trudy asked to have the "92 members corrected by changing 5 to reserve and 2 to honorary. Burton needed to be added in front of the November meeting title. Trudy then presented the Treasurer's Report which was also emailed ahead of time. There were no questions, and the report will be filed for audit.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Lori Jackson cannot be here today so there is no Programs report.

Scholarship committee was presented by Carole Fry. At this time only 1 application has been turned in. Another one is on the way. Carol Ogg's application will be turned in to Carole Fry. These will be the 3 scholarships that will be awarded.

Membership was addressed by Adriana Mendoza. She introduced the newest member Jennifer Hunter. Jennifer introduced herself and stated she lives in Industry and works for Brenham ISD. Janet thanked Adriana for all her hard work.

Yearbook news was presented by Janet. She thanked Linda Braun and Gail Schroeder for all their hard work on getting the yearbook out. She let everyone know that Letha Dillion lives in Sealy.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was an update on Operation: We Care. Trudy Holland is working on the M and M's for Lexington. Mary Alice Cure said a bowl of candy will be going out to 2 or 3 elementary schools and the other 2 or 3 very shortly. Bellville got their M and M's delivered. Linda Braun took M and M's to the Hempstead schools.

NEW BUSINESS

The December meeting is in the process of being decided upon for Zoom or in person. At this time, Janet has only received 13 emails: 2 were no for in person and 11 were yes for in person. Janet would like everyone to email her on what they would like to do. The final decision will be made after November 15.

PROGRAM

The Burton members then presented "Pride in the Big Picture", a summary of the state membership plan.

After the program Janet thanked the Burton members for their presentation. She also wanted everyone to know that Zoom is available to everyone to communicate with their group. It is \$32 a month and the Chapter contributes 1/3 of the charge.

The next meeting will be December 5. Linda Pipes will receive the RSVP for the meeting.

Linda Braun and Carol Ogg won the door prizes given by Bertha Upshaw.

The meeting ended by Shelly Nies making the motion to adjourn, and Cheryl Pritchett seconded. The meeting was adjourned.

Carol Ogg, Recording Secretary Janet Allphin, President